


























From: Haney, Brenda
To: Russo, Renee
Cc: Williams, David
Subject: RE: Samuel French License_ Revisions re: Cloud 9 _Spring 2015 TA Productions
Date: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 4:17:40 PM

Hi Renee –
 
In response to your VM message this morning -  these three items are the only things BSO will need
 from you to adjust PO and expenditure for Samuel French .    I will take care of Change Order.
 

1)      Revised Invoice
2)      Revised Licensing / Performance Agreement & Fees Contract
3)      Provide revised list of performance dates.

 
Hope that helps to clarify.
 
Thank you,

Brenda Haney
Business Services
Folsom Lake College  |  10 College Parkway  |  Folsom, CA 95630
( 916.608.6635 |  * haneyb@flc.losrios.edu

From: Haney, Brenda 
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 7:58 AM
To: Russo, Renee
Cc: Williams, David
Subject: RE: Samuel French License_ Revisions re: Cloud 9 _Spring 2015 TA Productions 
Importance: High
 
Renee –
 
All invoices sent to or obtained by your Area must be forwarded to Business Services.   
Ø  Please forward original vendor email w/ invoice or submit original hardcopy invoice by inter-

campus mail.     BSO will take care of reconciling payments to vendor.  
 
As your Area requisitioned for 12 performances, PO and payment were issued for that amount.    If
 production is now changed to 11 performances the following is required:

1)      Revised Invoice
2)      Revised Licensing / Performance Agreement & Fees Contract
3)      Provide revised list of performance dates.

 
In the future when TA wants to makes changes regarding previously submitted  REQ/PO -   a Change
 Order needs to  be submitted to BSO – prior to initiating change with vendor.   
 
Thank you,
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Brenda Haney
Business Services
Folsom Lake College  |  10 College Parkway  |  Folsom, CA 95630
( 916.608.6635 |  * haneyb@flc.losrios.edu

From: Russo, Renee 
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 4:47 PM
To: Haney, Brenda
Cc: Russo, Renee
Subject: Samuel French License
 
Hello Brenda,
 
David H, sent me a revised invoice from Samuel French.  I had already sent in the req
 for payment of $1200.00.  The new invoice is for $1100.00.  Have you sent in for
 payment? Do I just revise and send you the new invoice? Please let me know how to
 proceed.
 
Renee Russo
608-6529
“I love the sound of deadlines. I love the whooshing noise they
make as they go by.”  ~ Douglas Adams
 
From: PAC-InstrWrkrm-Canon@flc.losrios.edu [mailto:PAC-InstrWrkrm-Canon@flc.losrios.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 1:32 PM
To: Russo, Renee
Subject: Attached Image
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